
1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

February 2023 

 

 

 



2 

 

Table of Contents 

 
MINUTES JANUARY 2023 ............................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 9 

FEBRUARY 2023 ..................................................................................................................................................... 9 

CASE NO. 1 903 9TH AVE. SE .................................................................................................................................. 11 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 12 

CASE NO. 2 1227 6TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................. 13 

DIAGRAM ............................................................................................................................................................ 14 

PROPOSED SIGNAGE ............................................................................................................................................... 15 

CASE NO. 3 1820 COLLEGE ST SE .......................................................................................................................... 16 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 17 
PICTURE .................................................................................................................................................................. 18 
PICTURE .................................................................................................................................................................. 19 
OVERHEAD VIEW ..................................................................................................................................................... 20 

CASE NO. 4 2702 HARLEY CIR SW ......................................................................................................................... 21 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 22 

CASE NO. 5 803 9TH ST. SE .................................................................................................................................... 23 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 24 
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN ........................................................................................................................................ 25 

CASE NO. 6 135 RUSSELL RD. SW ......................................................................................................................... 26 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

Minutes January 2023 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    Delayne Dean, Mr. Brad Townsend, Mr. Chester Ayers 

         

 SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. J. Michael Maurer, Mr. Mark McCurry 

 

 COPIED TO:       Rev. George Allen 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney  

           Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department 

            Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

           Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll. 

 

The minutes from the November 2022 meeting were approved. Mr. Brad Townson motioned to 

approve the minutes. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the motion 

carried.  

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of James D. Morrill for a 6-foot front yard set-back variance from 

Section 25-10.9 (2) (c) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a front porch located at 3001 

Sandlin Rd SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 

 

Mr. James Morrill presented this case to the Board. Mr. Morrill stated his name was James 

Morrill and the address for consideration was 3002 Sandlin Road SW and he was asking for a 6-

foot front yard setback in order to build a front porch at this location. 

 

Mr. Morrill stated this lot is wider than rectangular and that is the reason he is asking for the 

variance. 

 

Mr. Morrill stated he has built this floorplan several times before and he needs this variance in 

order to put the house on the lot. 

 

Chair Dean verified the address. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 



4 

 

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mark McCurry seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Fite Construction Company, LLC for a 13 foot 21/2 inch rear-yard 

setback variance from Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a storage building 

that will be attached to the main building located at 801 Bradley St SW, property is located in a 

B-1 Local Shopping Business District. 

 

Mr. Marty Blackwood presented this case to the Board. Mr. Blackwood stated his name was 

Marty Blackwood and the address for consideration is 801 Bradley St. SW. Mr. Blackwood 

stated this request is to allow an accessory structure to be turned into a storage building using the 

setbacks stated. 

 

Chair Dean stated she understood the request to be covered is to add security, Mr. Blackwood 

agreed. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. J. Michael Maurer seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 

 

Mr. Blackwood amended the application to reflect the request showing 13 21/2 rear yard setback 

was being requested. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Wendy Treadway for a 19 foot front yard setback variance from 

Section 25-14 and 25-10-10.9 (2) (c) of the Zoning Ordinance and a 36 foot rear yard setback 

from Section 25-10.9 (2) (d) of the Zoning Ordinance.  In order to build a garage located at 2702 

Harley Circle SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 

 

Mr. Bobby Davis presented this case to the Board. Mr. Davis stated his name was Bobby Davis, 

father of Wendy Treadway, and the address for consideration was 2702 Harley Circle SW. Mr. 

Davis stated this request was to build a detached garage behind the house. 

 

Chair Dean stated two emails were received from neighbors opposing the build of the garage. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Brad Townsend asked Mr. Davis about the height of the garage. 



5 

 

 

Mr. Davis stated the garage would have ten-foot ceilings with seven-foot pitch.  

 

Mr. Michael Maurer asked Mr. Davis about the dimensions of the garage. 

Mr. Davis stated the garage would be 30 x 35. 

 

Mr. Davis stated Ms. Treadway was advised to come before this board before going to the 

architectural board for the subdivision. 

 

Chair Dean stated to Mr. Davis if there is a HOA or an architectural board that board’s decision 

would supersede any decision the Board of Zoning Adjustments would make, Mr. Davis 

understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Brad Townsend seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion failed with a vote of 3 to 2. 

 

Mr. Davis asked the Board what to do now.  

 

Mr. Davis was advised he could resubmit the request. 

 

There was a discussion about the next steps that could be taken before resubmittal. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

 
 

 



7 

 

 
 

 



8 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Maria Hernandez and Martin Gutierrez for a determination as a use 

permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance, in order to have use of 

the existing building for residential purposes located at 1805 Wadsworth Street SE. Property is 

located in a B-1 Local Shopping Business District. 

 

Mr. Steve Stanfill with the firm XRAM, Inc., representing the homeowners, stated his name was 

Steve Stanfill and the address for consideration was 1805 Wadsworth Street SE. 

 

Mr. Stanfill stated the homeowners wanted to have the address, 1805 Wadsworth, rezoned from 

B-1 Local Shopping Business District to R-4 Multifamily Residential District in order to build all 

new houses. 

 

Chair Dean stated to Mr. Stanfill that this Board could not approve the changing of the zones but 

they could approve allowing houses to be built in a B-1 zoning district. 

 

Mr. Stanfill stated three lots would be consolidated into two lots in order to build the homes. 

 

Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney, stated to Mr. Stanfill that this Board could not approve 

the consolidation of the lots, Mr. Stanfill understood. 

 

Mr. Mark McCurry verified two houses would be built on the property, Mr. Stanfill agreed. 

 

Mr. Michael Maurer asked Mr. Stanfill if he purchased permits to clear the property. 

 

Mr. Stanfill stated when he went out with the surveyor he saw that the property was clear. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further comments from the board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Brad Townsend seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:15 p.m. 

 

 

 

__________________________    

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 



9 

 

AGENDA  

February 2023 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. And, also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Submit questions via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Cosqsuella Washington for a 1 foot side yard variance from Section 

25-10.10 (2) (e) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to add an addition onto the back of the house, 

property is located at 903 9th Ave SE in a R-3 Single Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal Mid-South Signs for a 176.38 square foot variance from Section 25-77 

(e) (1) of the Zoning Ordinance in order for branding signage is seen from each side of the 

building. This property is located at 1227 6th Av SE, located in a R-D Redevelopment District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal Cameron L. Buurma for the following variances located at 1820 College 

St. SE. The property is located in a R-3 Single Family Residential District. 

 

A) 3.83 side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e) of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 

B) 2.94 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e) of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 

C) 11.26 front yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (c) of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal Wendy Treadway for a 19-foot front yard setback variance from Section 

25-20 of the Zoning Ordinance In order to build a garage located at 2702 Harley Circle SW, 

property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


10 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Edgar Poj Guare for the following variances located at 803 9th St. SE. 

The property is located in a R-3 Single Family Residential District. 

 

A) 11 inch side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e) of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 

B) 2.91 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e) of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Charlotte Dozier for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-12.1 

of the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a trailer court located at 135 Russell Rd, property is 

located in an AG-1 Agricultural District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 903 9TH AVE. SE 



12 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 1227 6TH AVE SE 



14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIAGRAM 



15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED SIGNAGE 



16 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 1820 COLLEGE ST SE 



17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



18 

 

 
 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

OVERHEAD VIEW 



21 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 2702 HARLEY CIR SW 



22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



23 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 803 9TH ST. SE 



24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN 



26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 135 RUSSELL RD. SW 


